Glenwood City Council Minutes April 26, 2016

Glenwood City Council met in regular session on Tuesday, April 26, at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers. Mayor Brian Tackett called the meeting to order with the following present: Council Members – Susan Hirschman; Craig Florian; Dan McComb; Jessie Lundvall; and Jeremy Wade Rodman; Police Chief Eric Johansen; Public Works Director Perry Cook; City Clerk Angie Winquist– Guests: Mike Rupe; Mary Gunderson; Jeni Kirsch, Sherry Ford and Brad..... with the Opinion Tribune.

Motion by Florian; second by Lundvall to approve the following consent agenda

- a. Approve agenda
- b. Approve abstract of claims #20
- c. Approve minutes of April 12, 2016
- d. Approve Class C Native Wine Permit/Outdoor/Sunday Sales; Keg Creek Brewing Company
- e. Approve renewal of Class C Native Wine Permit/Outdoor/Sunday Sales for Vine Street Cellars; pending dram shop
- f.Approve renewal of Class E Liquor license/carryout beer & wine; Sunday sales for No Frills #803Roll call:Ayes: 5Nays: 0Motion carried.

RAGBRAI representative Jeni Kirsch; presented updated maps of the Beverage Garden and also requested use of the city parking lot behind the south side of the square for refrigerated and supply trucks. One of the information booths will be in front of city hall. Kirsch will continue to keep council updated. Sherry Ford representing the hospitality committee presented plans to paint the streets to welcome RAGBRAI riders to Glenwood. In addition; the committee plans to decorate the nodes and construct two 15 ft. columns that will be located on Redbud. Council liked the plans as long as no damage to the nodes; etc.; and asked that Ford work with Perry Cook on the details.

Motion by Florian, second by Lundvall to approve the use of the Vine Street fields for Mike and Angie Rupe for a Cystic Fibrosis Kick Ball tournament on Saturday, April 30 from 11am to 8pm- All teams will have signed waivers. In the event of rain; they may utilize the field on Sunday, May 1. Aves: 5 Roll call: Nays: 0 Motion carried. Motion by Florian; second by Lundvall to authorize Mayor to sign Proclamation for Arbor Day/Arbor Week Roll call: Aves: 5 Navs: 0 Motion carried. Motion by Florian; second by Hirschman to have 3rd reading of Ordinance # 869; amending the code of ordinances of the City of Glenwood; amending tags displayed section 55.22 Aves: 5 Navs: 0 Roll call: Motion carried. Motion by Florian; second by McComb to approve the 3rd reading of Ordinance # 869; amending the code of ordinances of the City of Glenwood; amending tags displayed section 55.22 Roll call: Aves: 5 Navs: 0 Motion carried. Motion by Florian; second by Lundvall that Ordinance #869 be finally adopted after legal publication by law Roll call: Aves: 5 Nays: 0 Motion carried. Motion by Hirschman, second by Rodman to have 2nd reading of Ordinance #868; an Ordinance amending the code of Ordinances of the City of Glenwood, Iowa, by amending provisions pertaining to RAGBRAI Roll call: Abstained: Lundvall Aves: 4 Motion carried. Motion by Florian; second by McComb to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #868; an Ordinance amending the code of Ordinances of the City of Glenwood, Iowa, by amending provisions pertaining to RAGBRAI Roll call: Aves: 4 Abstained: Lundvall Motion carried. Motion by Florian; second by Hirschman to waive the third reading of Ordinance #868; an Ordinance amending the code of Ordinances of the City of Glenwood, Iowa, by amending provisions pertaining to RAGBRAI Roll call: Ayes: 4 Motion carried. Abstained: Lundvall

Motion by Florian; second by McComb that Ordinance #868 be finally adopted after legal publication by lawRoll call:Ayes: 4Abstained: LundvallMotion carried.

Motion by Florian; second by McComb to approve contract with Fichter Municipal Law and ServicesRoll call:Ayes: 5Nays: 0Motion carried.

Committee Reports:

 Council member Hirschman reported for Budget & Finance held at 6:30pm; prior to tonight's meeting to meet with pool committee chair Mary Gunderson and Diana Burchett with the YMCA to discuss safety equipment for Aquatic Center and the 2016 fees. The initial order for the equipment will be about \$3000. Rates for the 2016 season were discussed and decided on \$80 for a family pass (up to 5 people, plus \$5 per additional family member); Single day admission will be \$5 per adult; \$4 for senior citizen (65+); \$3 for students with an ID; and free for ages 4 & under.

Motion by Hirschman; second by Florian to approve 2016 rates for pool admission Aves: 5 Roll call: Nays: 0 Motion carried Motion by Florian; second by Lundvall; to approve purchase of safety equipment for \$3000 Roll call: Ayes: 5 Nays: 0 Motion carried Mayor Tackett had met with George at JEO regarding the security system that was originally intended to send and store all information from cameras to the school's existing security camera and storing system. A new option is available with a zero cost change; where the cameras for the aquatic center would relay their information to a local server ; which can be monitored remotely by city personnel. Motion by Hirschman; second by Lundvall to approve this no cost change order Roll call: Aves: 5 Navs: 0 Motion carried.

Departmental Reports:

Roll call:

Public works Director Perry Cook reported the following:

1) Diagnostic was done on the N. Walnut siren; costing \$500; waiting to hear back if it can be fixed.

Police Chief Eric Johansen reported the following:

- 1) Shared letter received from the school regarding Northeast Elementary pick up issues on Vine St. The school is recommending to have No Parking be designated on 9th Street and Vine St. north of 9th St. In addition, have all of Vine St. on the east side of the school be designated as a drive thru lane for pick up and drop off; no cars shall be left unattended during a half hour to the start of school to a half hour after school dismissal during school days. Council has asked Johansen to look into this. In addition; Council member Lundvall asked Johansen to do a study at West Elementary on Myrtle St.
- 2) Wants to work on getting some bids for towing services
- 3) Drug take back program is this Saturday at Hy-Vee Pharmacy
- 4) Sgt. Johansen is conducting bike safety classes at the school

Assistant Fire Chief Matt Gray reported the following:

- 1) Want to sell the suburban; will try and get some bids
- EMS Week starting Sunday, May 15 from 1-4pm at Fire Station; will close part of Coolidge St. Activities include a bounce house; dunk tank; water curtain for kids; and demonstrations. Food and drinks provided – free will donation

Motion by Florian; second by Rodman to close part of Coolidge on May 15

Ayes: 5 Nays: 0

Motion carried

- 3) Working on scheduling for RAGBRAI
- 4) Attended a 4 hour training class

Motion by Florian; second by Lundvall to adjourn All Ayes Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm

Brian Tackett, Mayor

Attest:

Angie Winquist, City Clerk